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Cc: 
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Date : 
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Steven Qooziger; Neuman Andrea E 
RE: Chevron Corp. v. Danziger 
Monday, March 11, 2019 11:12:43 AM 
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[External Email] 

Dear Esq. Burke, 

Per the Court's Order provided to me, I (Ondrej Krehel) or LIFARS general mailbox did not receive the 

listing #1 or #2 from Mr. Donzinger. 

Kind Regards, 

Ondrej Krehel 

Ondrej Krehel, CISSP, CEH, CEI, EnCE 
Digital Forensics Lead, LIFARS 
+1.212.203.7082 I +1.212.222.7061 I ondrej.krehel@lifars.com I 
LIFARS.com 1244 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2035, New York, NY 10001 

mJCHlr!lll 

From: Burke, Matthew <RMBurke@gibsondunn.com> 

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:00 AM 

To: Ondrej Krehel <ondrej.krehe l@lifars.com> 

Cc: Steven Danziger <sdonziger@donzigerandassociates.com>; Neuman, Andrea E. 

<ANeuman@gibsondunn.com> 

Subject: Chevron Corp. v. Danziger 

Dear Mr. Krehel, 

Per the Comt's Order, Mr. Donziger was required to provide to you and Chevron's Forensic 
Expe1t , Spencer Lynch, a listing, "under penalty of pe1jmy ," of: 

1. " [ A ]11 devices he has used to access or store info1mation or for communication since 
March 4, 2012 - including, but not limited to, personal computers, tablets, phones, 
and external storage devices, such as external hard drives and thumb ddves - (the 

'Devices'), indicating for each of the Devices whether he has possession, custody, or 
control of the Devices, and if not, stating the reasons why that is so, i.e., whether they 
were destroyed, lost, etc. and the present location of the Devices"; and 

2. "[ A ]11 accounts - including, but not limited to, email accounts (including web-based 
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email accounts); accounts (including web- or cloud-based) related to any document 
management services, such as Dropbox; and accounts related to any messaging 
services, such as WhatsApp, Facebook Messenger, instant messages, etc. - Donziger 

has used since March 4, 2012 (the 'Media'), indicating whether he presently has the 
ability to access those accounts and, if not, stating the reasons why that is so." 

See Dkt. 2172 at 1-2 . Mr. Lynch has info1med us that he did not receive the ordered listing from Mr. 
Donziger. Can you please confirm to us and Mr. Donziger (copied here) today whether you received 
the list? 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Best, 
R. Matthew Burke 

GIBSON DUNN 

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 

200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193 
Tel +1 212.351 .3813 • Fax +1 212.817.9413 
RMBurke@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

Th is message may conta in confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, 

please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete th is message. 

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from 
disclosure. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying or use of this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by replying to the message, permanently delete it from your computer and destroy any printout. 
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